
Introduction 

Graham County has had five courthouses dUling the time the county has been in existence. 

This paper describes each facility briefly, then outlines the actions which led to the 

construction of the present courthouse. Also included are descriptions of the courthouse, its 

construction details and the commemoration held to dedicate it. 

Graham County Courthouses 

J. The first courthouse to serve Graham County was an adobe building, erected soon after 

the county's formation on March 10, 1881. It had a large adjoining adobe corral and stood at 

about what is now 615 First Ave., Safford. (1) It's dirt roof apparently created some problems, 

however. as Safford's first newspaper, the Graham County News, reported on July 27, 1882, 

"Duling the rain last week, the dirt roof over the sheriffs office and the recorder's office caved 

through in places and the floors were covered with mud and water. The building is not well 

adapted to the security of public records." (2) It's construction may have been poor but it 

nevertheless provided a setting for several important stories of the times: During early October 

1882, James Addison Reavis, later known as the "Baron of Arizona," appeared at the 

courthouse where he filed papers which initiated the Peralta Grant land fraud encompassing 

some 12 million acres of land in Alizona. (2) The building also served as home to Sheliff Geo. 

H. Stevens; his wife, Francesca, a White Mountain Apache, died at that location in December 

1882. (3) After it was no longer a courthouse, it was used by A.M. and Selim Franklin as a 

store; John Blake operated a general store from the facility, as well. (4) 

2. An act of the Arizona Tenitorial Legislature, approved Feb. 21, 1883, moved the county 

seat to Solomonville and the courthouse was removed to the town the same year. (4) Pioneer 

stolies persisted for many years linking this change to manipulations by I.E. Solomon and Peter 

Bolan, noled husinessnien of that time. (4) The first Solomonville courthouse was also of 

adobe, 10caLed northwest of the post office. During the first telm of the court at this location, 

three Chinese persons were sentenced to hang the first of many to receive this harsh penalty for 

tbeir misdeeds. (5) 

3. AfLer the removal of the county seat to Solomonville, construction began on an imposing 

adobe bui Iding on the site of the present Solomonville School. The complex was reported to 

have cost some $11,700. (6) Evans Coleman described the facility as follows: A hallway ran 

east and west from the courtroom to the jail. Another hallway ran north and south ... Doors 

opened into offices along either side of the hallways. Two forty-gallon open-top barrels full of 
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